# Flower Mound High School Football Booster Club (FMHS FBC) EIN 75-2817984 Meeting Minutes

03/19/2024

### Call to Order, Quorum & Welcome

President: Misty Wilson with a 6:03 start. 45 in attendance using QR code

Board Members Present: Misty Wilson, President Kristin Magill, VP of Operations Ashley Wilson, VP of Media Teri Deiter, VP of Hospitality Dana Sadler, Treasurer Dana Love, Secretary

#### Agenda

Coaches Update: Coach Brian Basil

- Spring Schedule: See attached calendar for practice times and attire.
  - Note: Pick up time after practice will be approximately 20 minutes depending on your child. Practice will end between 5:05 and 5:15 Monday through Thursday.
  - Players will have team scrimmages and will work on speed, weight training and character development.
- Spring Game: May 9<sup>th</sup>
- Summer JAC: See attached tentative schedule.
  - o Players will work on a lot of the same strength training and football skills.
  - Weight room will still be open after JAC camp ends on July 18<sup>th.</sup>
  - o July 29<sup>th</sup> is the camp for 7<sup>th</sup>/8<sup>th</sup>/9<sup>th</sup> graders Monday through Thursday evenings.
  - All JAC events will be on the high school main campus this year so that coaches have better visibility of incoming players.
- First Day of Practice for Freshman: Monday August 5<sup>th</sup>, Times TBD
- First Day of JV/Varsity Practice: Monday, August 12th
- Picture Day: Tentatively set for Saturday, August 10<sup>th.</sup>
- JAG Cards Fundraiser
  - Each child has been asked to sell at least 20 cards.
  - Encourage your child to give their best effort in selling. This is our largest fundraiser
     for the year.
  - Players will receive incentives depending on how many they sell.
  - The cards work in multiple locations, not just in Flower Mound.
- BSN Online Store is now open through March 28<sup>th.</sup>
  - Cleats and gloves will be added soon, and helmet ordering will be available in the next week or two.
- Recruiting 101: How does it work?
  - o Coaches will help players make videos for recruiting.
  - Coaches find out about players from campus visits, word of mouth from other teams' coaches, and all-district and all-area team rosters.

- o Prospect sheets are given to college coaches with stats (including weights).
- Players need to stand out, work hard and love football.
- Beware of scammers online pretending to be recruiting coaches
  - Do NOT send them money.
- o Enjoy your high school years playing football and don't stress over being recruited.
- Communication
  - All updates will be posted on the website.
  - o Sign up for the emails. It does NOT cost money to do so.
- Football Camp for Elementary Students
  - New football program in Flower Mound that Basil and Marcus head coach are supporting.

#### **Treasurer Report**

Dana Sadler, Treasurer

Beginning Balance (as of 02/01/23) \$141,796.18

Deposits/Credits for fiscal year - \$269,264.09

Checks/Debits for fiscal year - \$241,167.69

Outstanding Items (as of 01/31/24) - \$35,645.69

Ending Balance (as of 01/31/24) - \$191,313.11

Reserves (as of 01/31/24) - \$30,000.00

#### **New Business**

Misty Wilson, President

- Audit Committee
  - We need 3 people (can't be a board member) to review and approve the books for last year. Please let Misty Wilson or Dana Sadler know if you can help.
- Volunteers
  - Update VOLY
  - Sign Up Genius will be coming soon for volunteer opportunities.
- Lineman: DonJoy will be at the fieldhouse tomorrow
- Physicals: Saturday, April 13<sup>th</sup>
- Bond Election
  - Early voting is April 22-30<sup>th</sup> and May 3<sup>rd</sup> is the final day to vote.
  - o The bond will be to approve several updates needed in the athletic department.
- Communication
  - All dates will be listed on the website and social media so get signed up to receive the communication (Facebook, Instagram).
- Next Booster Club Meeting: April TBD
- Meeting including Incoming Freshman: May TBD

## **Adjournment and Next Meeting**

The next FMHS FBC meeting: April TBD Meeting adjourned at 7:12 pm.

Motion to adjourn: Kathy

Stockhausen

Second: Amanda Hail